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Dear FoI officer, 
  
I am writing to seek information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 
 
Regarding any foreign trips undertaken by the PCC for business purposes, please can you tell me: 
  

1.      How many such trips the PCC has undertaken since being elected in 2012 

  
2.      The countries visited 

  
3.    For each country visited, a brief description of the purpose of the visit (e.g. to attend a conference) 

  
    4. A figure for the total amount claimed in expenses (e.g. airline tickets, accommodation, subsistence, other 
transport etc) for all foreign business trips undertaken since November 2012. 
  
Please confirm receipt of this request and provide this information in electronic form within the required 20 
working day maximum deadline for FoI responses. 
If you require clarification of anything in this request please contact me by email or. 

  
Many thanks! 
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